Historic Preservation Commission

Members:

Mr. Larry Jackson — Chairperson Mr. Justin T. Paulman
Mr. Tim Hoffman - Secretary Mr. Nathan C. Wiilllams
Dr. Lincein Wilkins, Jr. Dr. Brian Plitnik

Dr. Michael Garrett Councliwoman: Laurle Marchini

Staff Llalson: Ruth Davls - Rogers, Historlc Planner/Preservation Coordinator

AGENDA
Historic Preservation Commission
Cumberland City Hall, Council Chambers
September 14, 2022, 4:00 P.M.

APPROVAL OF MINUTES
Review of August 2022 Meeting Minutes

PUBLIC COMMENT

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS
Consent Agenda — these COA’s received administrative approval

* 33 Washington St. COA22-000024 (replacement-in-kind sidewalk & retaining wall)
Applicant: Allegany County Commissioners

¢ 24 Frederick Street COA-000025 (replacement-in-kind roof repair)
Applicant: Allegany County Chamber of Commerce

o 507 Washington St. COA-000026
(replacement-in-kind painting and repairs to existing porch, windows)
Applicant: Elliott Fielding on behalf of M/M Courtney

Regular Agenda — to be reviewed by HPC

e 27N, Centre St. COA22-000028 (new sign on building)
Applicant: Sandi Saville (building owner)
OTHER BUSINESS

® Vote to temporarily change the day of the monthly Historic Preservation Commission (HPC)
mecting from the 2*d Wednesday of the month to the 3™ Wednesday of the month, at the same
time and in the same location, starting October 2022 and ending May 2023.

ADJOURNMENT



Gty of Cumberland

MINUTES

HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION
August 10, 2022

The Cumberland Historic Preservation Commission held its regular meeting on
Wednesday, August 10, 2022 at 4:00 p.m., within the Council Chambers of City Hall.
Members present were Chairperson Larry Jackson, Mr. Tim Hoffman, Dr. Michael T.
&arrett, Councilwoman Lourie Marchini, Mr. Nathan Williams, via phone, Mr. Brian Plitnik Mr.
Dr. Lincoln Wilkins, and Mr. Justin T. Paulman.

Others in attendance were, Ms. Ruth Davis-Rogers Historic Preservation
Planner/Grants Management and Ms. Debbie Helmstetter, Code Technician, and Mr. John
Pendleton; Applicant,

Chairman, Mr. Larry Jackson, called the meeting to order. He read the following statement
into the record: "The Cumberland Historic Preservation Commission exists pursuant to
Section 11 of the City of Cumberland Municipal Zoning Ordinance. Members are appointed
by the Mayor and City Council and shall possess a demonstrated special knowledge or
professional or academic training in such fields as history, architecture, architectural
history, planning, archeology, anthropology, curation, conservation, landscape architecture,
historic preservation, urban design or.related disciplines. The Commission strives to
enhance quality of life by safeguarding the historical and cultural heritage of Cumberland.
Preservation is shown to strengthen the local economy, stabilize and improve property
values, and foster civic beauty. The Cumberland Historic Preservation Commission operates
pursuant to State of Maryland 1977 Open Meetings Act and therefore no pending
applications shall be discussed between or amongst Commissioners outside the public hearing
to determine the disposition of the application.”

Ruth Davis Rogers - introduced and welcomed cur new member: Dr. Brian Plitnik to the
Historic Preservation Commission.

MINUTES

Minutes of our previous meeting was op ikl g5, read with one exception; the spelling of

Secretary Timothy Hoffman's name. A motion was made to approve the corrected minutes [ 1
CUMBERLAND HISTORIC PRESERVATION COMMISSION

57 N. Liberty Street
CUMBERLAND, MARYLAND 21502

OO



with the proper correction. All members were in favor.

CONSENT AGENDA
1. 60 N. Centre St. - COA22-000014 - Applicant Nikki Phillips - Signage
2. 15 Washington St, - COA22-000015 - Applicant First Presbyterian Church -
Signage
3. 220 Washington St. - COA22-000018 - Applicant Stephen Wilkinson - Exterior
painting.
4. 15 S, Centre St. - COA22-000019 - Applicant Med 1 - Commercial 6raphics and
Signage. _
56 & 58 N. Centre St. - COA22-000020 - Applicant Lori Lepley - Signage
220 N. Mechanic St. - COA22-000021 - Applicant Sandra Roberts, Bell's Bragins,

oo

CATE A

1. 220 Washington Street - COA22-000022 - Applicant Stephen Wilkinson
gave an overview off all projects and renovations to all projects that are
coming up. Mr. Wilkinson said they will paint the trim a Colonial White and
Glossy Black Window trim. He said the trim on the brick is not in bad shape.
The iron fence was removed and reused.

TAX INCENTIVE
1. 220 Washington Street - (Step 1and 2 for Approval) - Applicant Stephen
Wilkinson. Painting
2. 204 Washington Street - (Step 1 and 2 for Approval) - Applicant John
Pendleton. Repair soffits, gutters and paint trim and window sashes,

Chairman Larry Jackson read the closing statement on all COA's, T have studied the
application and all other relevant documents and presentations related to this case,
and I am familiar with the property in question, If found, that the prospective
changes are consistent with guidelines and criteria found in Chapter 5 of Canal Place
Preservation District including the Secretary oof Interior's Standards. Mr. Tim
Hoffman made the motion to approve and councilwomen Laurie Marchini seconded
the motion. All members were in favor; motion approved.



SINESS/STAFF UPDAT!

1. Ruth is still waiting for the date via the website.

2. Two grants are available; Roof replacement and The excessive ability program for
lower income residence.

ADJOURMENT
President Larry Jackson adjourned the meeting.

Respectfully,

Mr. Tim Hoffman, Secretary
September 7, 2022



CITY OF

CUMBERLAND ————
oy DEPA!TDm:IUI:IIW n:i:oimﬁ:ntq D ‘

57N. LIBERTY STREET. CUMBERLAND, MD 21502 « PHONE 301-759-6442 = FAX0I-799-6432 « TDD B00-T35-2258
www.cumberiandmd.gov

Approval Date: 08/08/2022

Certificate of Appropriateness Permit

Permit lasued as per plane and subject to all applicable Presarvations Guidelinas, City Codes and rogulm_lona.

| Project Location: 33 WASHINGTON ST '

MD Prop. #: 06003354 Date applled: 08/23/2022

Owner: ALLEGANY COLINTY Work expscted to begin: 08/08/2022

: COMMISSIONERS |

Applicant: Allegany County Commissioners Contractor; First Frults Excavating, Inc
Address: Allegany County Complex 701 Kelly Rd || Address: 407 Plum Run Rd
Cly/State/Zip: Cumberland MD 21502 City/State/ZIp: Ridgeley WV 26751
Phone: {301) 777-2001 Phone: {804) 726-8412

Email: Emall: buckfirstiruits-wv.com

(| MD Master Plumber License #: 01801620
Quantity Description ‘Amount Total Cost

Project Deecription:
"carﬂﬁuh of Asprapriataress for repalrirepiacement in kind of brick sidewalk, stone retaining wall, and drivew=y entrance at Washingion St Library.

APPROVE D with the followang condrions: Adminlstralive ipproval. by Ruth Davio-Rogarl. for replacement in kind materials.

Slgnature / Date ]

STATEMENT: | hereby agree to comply with all regulations which are appllenbla hereto, and further agrae that the proposed work lh!ll ba faithfully camed out a-
describad on thia request and as shown on the plans eccompanying same, and not otherwise, This application hereby expires six months following the file dats if no
action [s taken (o start specified work. Also, this application will expine six months following the file date if the appiicant falls io provide additional information as
requested by the HPC or its staff In orﬂarfortho Commission to render a decislon. The application Is active for two years.

i
Eignature Il




City of Cumberiand - Dept. of Communlty Development
Internal Routing Sheet

pemitorReview#: COQA22-000024

Permit or Review Type: Certificate of Appropriatenass
Project Location: 33 WASHINGTON ST CUMBERLAND, MD 21502

Applicant Contact Information; Name: Allegany County Commissioners -Steve Young
Address: Allagany County Complex 701 Kelly Rd
Clty/State/Zlp: Cumberland MD 21502
Phone: (301) 777-2001
Email:

Contractor Contact Information: Company Name:
Contact:
Address:
Clty/State/Zip:
Phone:
Email:

Date of Application: 08/23/2022

Work Description: {(narrative box)

Certlficate of Appropriateness for repair/replacement in kind of brick sidewalk, stone retaining wall, and driveway entrance at
Washington St Library.

Amount Paid: 0.00
Amount Due: 0.00



g O\ Clty 5 f Cumbeﬂan d O Administrative Review 0 HP Commission Review

%7 J Department of Community Development = 57 N. Liberty Street = Cumberland, MD 21502 = www.cumberlandmd.gov
Ruth Davis Rogers, Historic Preservation Planner » 301-759-6431 = ruth davis-rogers@cumberlandmd.gov

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS PERMIT APPLICATION

AND/OR REQUEST FOR CHANGE AMENDMENT RELATED TO AN EARLIER COA (WITHIN 2 YEARS)
This application Is required for ALL exterlor work on propertles that are located within the Canal Place Preservation District (Cumberland’s locally
zoned historic district). The application will be reviewed by the Historic Preservation Commission. Examples include additions, alterations, awnings,
roofs, doors, palnting, porches, fences, siding, signage, window replacement, demolition, and new construction. Please note that you do not need
to separately submit this form If you are entering your request through the City of Cumberland’s Online Permit Portal - accessed at

www.cl.cumberland.md.us/150/Community-Development If you do not already have a portal account, you will need to create one and then please

use the same account for any future permit/review applications, rental licanses, and pavilion reservations. w w

Project Address: 33 [/ lashiatlon Direcd TaxID#52 - 000d1Q

= |
The Tax ID # can be found on your tax bill or by visiting www.dat.state.md.us / Real Property / Real Praperty Search. if you are using the permit portal, you may use the
search function to select your property account number, When construction Is belng done and several property account numbers are involved, permit must be entared
under the account of the maln structure referencing other accounts (or a separate permit will be required per each property of record).

(oA -COEORY

Application Date ¥ {/ A ;) zZz RCA®

Applicant Name_ A | lr_-J O«njl < v-—»*-—l Commidsio~ers Phone{ 3u) &ET7— 5t ¥ (<ell)
Applicant Addresse{i?diffezma; pr;g:c:c' address) Tot et y Road T _berled

Fax (301] 17— 2c0) Emall_S y oung o= cad(c:;: any S0V cey

Contractor Name (If applicable)  vic{ Knew~ ot i b Phone

Contractor Address Email

Summarized Description of Project (please add extra pages, if needed) " €pcis and/ur replaca

I.}\ l‘\‘{ é lO "‘"i‘C-k 1 {‘u'_l"_;.\_,-'c-_' L o o b‘c‘- ne G ""5\"'“:\ < Lok “ = r"Lt
B | . )

drvei oy ealbvroensces .4 DLJCL‘) 1 ey e S b\ Lalorme o
Attach a fuil Wl'ittEI{ scope of work Use reverse side or attach addltlonai}:ages, if needed >

Attach photographs of the site and structure

As 1t pertains to the application/project scope of work, include the following and consult with HPC staff if you require
assistance {please note that all of the following might not pertain to your application):

e Facade Elevations * Digital Renderings, when available
e Sample of Proposed Materials e Color Scheme/Paint Chips
e Scaled Drawings e Manufacturer's Cut-Sheets or Product Specifications

Provide one (1) complete original copy of all supplementary materials (in hardcopy if applying in person; upload digitally
if using the portal).

Pay a non-refundable Certificate of Appropriateness review fee of $30.00 - payable at time of application either in
person or online.

Apply for any relevant Building, Sign, and Occupancy Permits through the City (fees apply)

The HPC meets the second Wednesday of each month and complete applications are due the first Wednesday of each
month before 4:00 p.m. You (or a representative) are required to attend the meeting scheduled for your COA review.
Preservation Guidelines can be found on the City of Cumberland website at www.cumberlandmd.gov. Navigate to
Historic Preservation Commission and then to Revised Guidelines.

To apply online go to citizenserve.com/Cumberiand An HPC brochure is available

Do not begin work untll written approval is recelved from HPC Staff, and; if the project requires additional bullding,
sign, or occupancy permits, all applicable permits must also have been applied for separately and then approved
by the Code Compliance Manager or designated representative.




BID SCHEDULE

NOTE: BIDS shall include sales tax and all other applicable taxes and fees.

BASE BID
ITEM [QUANTITY UNIT |  DESCRIPTION " UNITPRICE | TOTAL |
] | ___PRICE |
Remove, clean, and salvage |
SW-1 300 SY bricks for reuse |
e T ) = ] —— M | — —! |
Excavate and dispose of material |
SwW-2 40 CY below bricks |
[ ‘ | ' Fumish and compact CR-6 stone | ]
SW-3 50 TONS | |
B ' Furnish and compact limestone | I
. Sw-4 15 TONS | dust |
I o ' Reinstall bricks
SW-5 300 SY
B | Grade grass areas, including
SW-6 250 Sy | topsoll, seed, and muich '
Sldewalk Work (SW-1 to SW-6)
Subtotal |
' I ' Clean existing wall and wall cap |
W-1 1000 SF
] o Remove and replace sections of | : — 1
W-2 100 LF concrete wall cap
T 'Provide and install missing | -
W-3 6 SF stones In various locations
T | Re-align existing stone wall at|
W-4 100 SF various locations
| | Rehabilitation of wail dralnage .
W-5 5 EA  bpipes



| Seal cracks in existing wall cap

W-6 50 LF |
|
~[WallWork(W-1toW-8) T
Subtotal | | |
W —
| ' 'Remove, replace and widen
DR-1 55 sY concrete driveways
| |
B T " Install precast concrete curbing -
DR2 @ 20 LF
I —
! Driveway Work (DR-1 to DR-2)

| Subtotal | |

GRAND TOTAL: (ltems SW-1 fo SW-6, W-1
to W-6 and DR-1 and DR-
2)

Respectfully Submitted:

Signature Address

Title Date B
Phone No. -

License No. (if applicable) Fax No.

SEAL (if BID is by a corporation) Emall Address _



8/8/22, 10:23 AM Permits Dashboard 2.0

r e L el o, TR L wg - il et - I’ *— -
Y

- E 'f

; 1 ¥ ! Find Address Qe

R w
'I"., .
o #l_

L]
y

“

L)

-i..": b *

WASHINGTON STREET LIBRARY — PROJECT ORIENTATION PLAN SHEET

Ao



Herringbone Pattern with Wall

_’§f
:




Herringbone Pattern without Wall

|
£




eV

ite1aq duiey yjemapis puepaquiny aag
L6+0 01 Z6+0 YpION B1S

) N YV auming Joj uuofield e
PUR UCIIRAI| Njemapis aonpoy




%

M| B R TmE
"“‘aﬁ/jfﬂ" = 1Y W
" ‘e ¥ e

| 80° N *r
N
wbpe — 0 HF
— = y
! e commor -/ p—] - uwema
ELEVATION
“:‘“ﬁ‘:“;?‘““ﬂ" Bac oF " _—
T e ma.ﬁ\ IL J
- ‘ _—m-l : TE SIDBWALK RAMP

NOTES
1. TO BE USED WHERE AT LEAST 7'-0" EXISTS BETWEEN THE BACK OF CURB AND THE BACK OF
SIDEWALK. THIS STANDARD MAY BE MODIFIED TO SUIT A PARTICULAR LOCATION.
WHERE 60" SIDEWALK CANNOT BE PROVIDED, A DESIGN WANVER MUST BE REQUESTED.
3 TRAVERSABLE SLOPE ON THE RAMP OR SIDEWALK SHALL EXCEED 12:1 IN THE DIRECTION OF
PEDESTRIAN TRAVEL OR 48:1 PERPENDICULAR TO THE DIRECTION OF PEDESTRIAN TRAVEL
BE INSTALLED IN ACCORDANGCE WITH STD. MD-855.01,
. SIDEWALK RAMPS TO BE SHOWN ON PLANS SYMBOLICALLY AND REFERENCED WWH THE CENTER OF THE
RAMP ALIGNED TO A STATION ON THE CONSTRUCTION CENTERLINE. SEPARATE DETALS SHALL BE SHOWN
WHERE PROPOSED RAMP VARIES FROM STANDARD CASES.
FOR BUFFER WIDTHS LESS THAN 24", WIDEN SIDEWALK TO BACK OF CURE AS SHOWN FOR THE SPECIAL
CASE, THEN BUILD PARALLEL RAMP USING STANDARD MD—655.12.
S PANELS TO TIE INTO EXISTING SIDEWALK MUST BE A MINARIM OF 5 IN LENGTH.
. IF THE BUFFER AREA IS GREATER THAN OR EQUAL TO 4' THE LANDING AREA MUCH BE 2X X 2%. If
BUFFER AREA IS LESS THAN 4" THE LANDING AREA CROSS—SLOPE CANNOT EXCEED THE GRADE OF

|
:

SIDEWALK RAMPS COMBINATION DETAIL

STANDARD DETAIL NO. R-526

A4



S-v
09O S 157\  Ro0Y 3341 punosy

YIPIM Yiemapis aonpay




OT+T 01 Z840 1S9M &S
UOIEAS[3 QD
PG 03 Y|EMBPIS sy




ALLEGANY COUNTY DEPARTMENT OF PUBLIC WORKS

BY DATE SUBJECT

o SHEET NO. OF
CHKD BY _____ DATE JOBNO.
—_ — i B LY ed-_s!\-ts drowel o mund corners
v =+ 35%0pi Gacele (MO SHA Sidewdlt
.\ |'\"“\\; *r-’
\-\ < No 4 Epam‘ Cated tab-s

(allsw 2V clewrinn o wadn and

o o J
I"'.I!"'" = S ——

: LA
© Tm \1 b | Re\d
l‘ ] .=.Vm“

|

|

|

|

>
I

2!':5 r - CF g_"d V-g;\ (.l >

Nobk & Seaah ]

Na"‘tﬂ" '

bWl cop shell cure ok (eou! 14 deouy
Pn'br‘ T m-od.ﬁ-.j
2 Chaembyr oll c-f'su “ "

N

3, (\M calar Concredis ha ke
@it clewsd wiell eaps

Replacement Wall Cap Detail

A-1



#0+0 O3 00+0 1583 B1S
de) jlean eoepday

b




9T+0 01 TT+0 1583 1§
de) jjem oejday




540 0} TvH0 1583 B1S
de) jepm dedasy




Sta East 0+66 to 0+77 {1 of 2)

o
8
3
g
§




Sta East 0+66 to 0+77 (2of2)

§
3
8
5




T6H) M 9RH) Ise] €S
ded jlem asexday




WONTLHOBIMES

de) jjem 208(day M. | »r .
... .J_.. ; | ._..E,

1IN
i,




Sta West Driveway 0+00 to 0+20

8
£
y
:

A-tS




N-v

(€30 T) Z5+1 0 OZ+T YaiON B35
11em sucs uljeay pue dey fleas aoejday




L1-Y

(€40 7) Z5+T 03 0z+4T YraoN exg
IfEM 3tios ulljieay pue ded peas aoejday




21-Y (€10 £) ZS+T 01 0z+T YioN &g |
IeA Sucls uBljeay pue de) e aoejday . _— e,




ALLEGANY COUNTY DEPARTWHENT OF PUBLIC WORKS
BY. DATE SUBJECT SHEET NO. OF

CHKD BY. DATE JOB NO.

— Pl 2Pt with No. 57
' Clean Jdo ne.

/ /"‘ Corcrele. LiJalt

| / 7I.
D | Q o
- ‘.' ¢ ba S ,[ :
| v 'II “ < S T "'-l'-— «
Sl BN
2 ! i =
bo Jﬂ = , ! | Stama o
| b: v 4 <& |~ .. l . e |
2~ .7 | ] Brwhiy Orige B
4 & [_ Frm— ; o= l.l"'lns inSge Lpa.
o 2 4‘9 ! 4 = mrmm— —-'..._....!/ -L ( Appron 3" I.'.‘D.)
T '-r-—-._il l = J
l_‘______l!-_" o ~1 |

Notes *
). Shrane Xalat Q-‘- shall oo l?“x_ g szH- [
F."Pc.. indert

2, Akech Na, 4 vmesh sldainicss Skeel seremm b caver
[Alet of Pn?-l.- lozhisd oot

3 Craan-vsechan Viaw = Nst to Scale

Drainage Pipe Inlet Pit
A= \"iI



oz VY

Aemaayug alanuo) 1523 2ejday pue oWy



w4}

-

Al la = I2=5
iy "
L o

s
- e U
prs
P
- L
- “__._...
= 1
¥ f .1.._-_.
= i A
o .
" .I.L. -

-y

. —
P -
- w
- " |
e T .
i ‘
-
& == ;
e 1Y ) . =M
LTS SR
-‘. T h i
- . - * ¥
L] - L] .
. . 3 :
- —'n v
Wi ew | -
e T, ‘
" e
.l- i
- . i
¥ - i '
=
L § — - A
T L - i i
- & o % 4
"
= i -
l..r ¢ T™
ig Lo
L W L=+
val = -
= =l % 4




ey (230 2) uapim pue Aemanug :2HOUC) 159

foeyday pue anoway




SEH0 01 07+0 ABMaALQ 1o E1S
Supun) sgenuo) 1seaalg
Ylim a0Biday pue [{eAN S3U) SA0WRY




CITY OF

CUMBERLAND ~— rrea————

s A LYLAND | Dato: G4
=" DEPARTMENT OF COMMUNITY DEVELOPMENT Sppreval Due: (1/31/2022
57N, LIBERTY STREET, CUMBERLAND, MD 21502 » FHONE 301-739-6442 » FAX301-759-6432 = TDD800-735-2258

www.cumberiondmd.gov

Certificate of Appropriateness Permit

Permit iseued as per plans and aubjeet to all applicable Preservations Guidelines, City Codes and rogulatlons.

II Prujucl Location: 24 Frederick ST III Date applied: 08/23/2022
MD Prop., # 14-006141 )
Owner o | Work expacted to bagin: 0873172022
Applicant Jull MeCory Contractor:
Address: 24 Fraderick Street Address; 24 Frederick Street
Cliy/State/ZIp: Cumberiand MD 21502 Clty/State/Zip: Cumberiand MD 21502
Phone: (301) 722-2820 Phone: {301) 722-2820
Emall: juli@alieganycountychamber.com Email: Jui@alleganycountychamber.com |
| MD Master Plumber Licanse #: |
Quantityalign="right'Description elign='right' Amount ;"‘:"
1_°|(=.‘-:tlﬂmle of Appropriatenees Review 20,00 30.00
| roject Description:
Allegany County Chamber =

[APPROVED for repiacement-in-kind materials.
.2 M’. é,——|

Il Signature / Date

STATEMENT: | hereby agree to comply with all regulations which are applicable hereto, and further agree that the proposed work shall be faithfully cammied out as
described on this request and as shown on the plans accompanying same, and not otherwise. Thie application hereby expires six months following the flie dats if no
action ls taken to start specified work. Also, this application will expire six months following the file data if the applicant falls to provide additional Information as
requested by the HPC or its staff In order for the Commission to render a decision. The application is active for twe years.

Stiee




City of Cumberiand - Dept. of Community Development
Internal Routing Sheet

Permitor Review#:  COA22-000025

Pearmit or Review Type: Certificate of Appropriateness
Project Location: 24 Frederick ST Cumberiand, MD 21502

Applicant Contact Information: Name: Jull McCory
Address: 24 Frederick Street
City/State/Zip: Cumberiand MD 21502
Phone: {301) 722-2820
Emall: juli@alleganycountychamber.com

Contractor Contact Information: Company Name:

Contact. Jull McCory

Address: 24 Frederick Street
City/State/Zip: Cumberland MD 21502

Phone: (301) 722-2820

Emall: juli@alleganycountychamber.com

Date of Application: 08/23/2022
Work Description: (narrative box)
Allegany County Chamber

Amount Pald: 0.00
Amount Due: 30.00



COBAR-O000AS

: "' A Ci ty of C berland o Adminisirative Review o HP Commission Review

Department of Community Development = 57 N. Liberty Street = Cumberland, MD 21502 » www.cumberlandmd.gov
Ruth Davis Rogers, Historic Preservation Planner ¢ 301-759-6431 » ruth davis-rogers@cumberlandmd.gov

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS PERMIT APPLICATION

AND/OR REQUEST FOR CHANGE AMENDMENT RELATED TO AN EARLIER COA (WITHIN 2 YEARS)
This application Is required for ALL exterior work on properties that are located within the Canal Placa Preservation District (Cumberiand’s locally
zohed histaric district). The appfication will be reviewed by the Historlc Praservation Commission. Examples Include additions, alterations, awnings,
roofs, doors, painting, porches, fences, siding, signage, window replacement, demolition, and new construction. Please note that you do not need
to separataly lubmlt thls fonn If you are entering your request through the City,of Cumberfand’s Online Permit Portal - accessed at
ppmant If you do not alraady have a portal account, you will need to create one and then please

use tha same account for any future permltlravi applications, rantal licenses, and pavillon reservations: % é
140

Project Address: 24 e G'bf e S Tax 1D #

Tha Tax [D # can be found an your tax bill or by visiting www.dst.state.md.us / Real Property / Real Property Search. IFyou are using the permit portal, you may uss the
search function to select your property secount number. When construction Is being done and several proparty account numbers are invelvad, parmit must be enterat]
undsr the account of the main structure referencing other accounts {or a sepsrate permit will ba required par anch property of record).

COA % aa - mm

Application Date ’l' 21 I 39- ReA#

Applicant NameT\A-u- k&_&calf;} Phone 20\~ 123d- A 820
Applicant Address (if different than project address)
Fax._ emai_\MU 0 allenann coumbnchauda £ . gomn
Contractor Name (If applicable) Hﬁ'h I?EJO-(‘-M/‘} Phone%ol”‘. ?.—1"' gqoo
Contractor Address (A 2| MAlnor A‘Vlﬂﬂ.ﬂ_ Emall
.Summarized Description of Project (please add extra pages, If needed) fgegéf + I’g! Igt"g.

Widdern auter< | nytace down spoute

Attach s full written scope.of work " Use reverse side or attach additional pages, If needed -
Attach photographs of the site and structure

As it pertains to the application/project scope of work, include the following and consult with HPC staff if you require
assistance (please note that all of the following might not pertain to your applicstion):

e Facade Elevations s Digital Renderings, when available
» Sample of Proposed Materlals - e Color Scheme/Paint Chips
® Scaled Drawings e Manufacturer’s Cut-Sheets or Product Specifications

Provide one (1) complete orl'ginal copy of all supplementary materlals (in hardcopy If applying in person; upload digitally
if using the portal).

Pay a non-refundable Certificate of Appropriateness revlew fee of $30 00 - payable at time of application either in
person or online,

Apply for any relevant Bullding, Sign, and Occupancy Permits through the Clty (fees apply)

The HPC meets the second Wednesday of each month and complete applications are due the first Wednesday of each
month before 4:00 p.m. You {or a representative) are required to attend the meeting scheduled for your COA review.
Preservation Guidelines can be found on the City of Cumberland website at www.cumberlandmd.goy. Navigate to
Historic Preservation Commission and then to Revised Guidelines. p

To apply online go to dtizenserve.com/Cumberiand

Do not begin work until written approval Is recelved from HPC Staff, and; ifthe project requires additional bullding,
sign, or occupancy permits, all applicable permits must also have been applled for separately and then epproved
by the Code Compliance Manager or designated representative.




Hite Associates, Inc.

TIA Hite Roofing

P.0O. Box 1273

Cumberland, MD 21501-1273

Phone - 301-729-0920
Fax - 301-729-0163
Randy Rice - President
Scott Rice - Estimator

September 10, 2021
Allegany County Chamber of Commerce
24 Frederick St
Cumberland, MD 21502

RE: Gutter Repairs (3°x130°)
Gentlemen:

Hite Associates, Inc. is pleased to present our proposal to provide all labor, materials, equipment, supervision,
and any other incidentals necessary to perform and complete the following scope of work.

SCOPE OF WORK
* Remove existing roofing materials from inside hidden gutter and dispose of the same.
¢ Clean existing gutter with power washer and GACO Wash to rid of any dirt and debris.
¢ Line Hidden Gutter with new .060 EPDM membrane.
o After Lining the gutter with EPDM membrane, it will be coated Firestone GACO S4200 roof
coating to ensure a watertight installation. GACO $4200 is made to withstand ponding water.

LUMPSUMPRICE............$14,100.00

We hope this proposal meets with your approval. Should you have any questions, please don’t hesitate

to call.

Sincerely,
wc.

Randy S} Rice

President




Project Description: Bell Tower Building hidden gutter repair and restoration

Construction Project Description

The overall construction project at the Bell Tower Building under this grant will correct a
water seepage issue caused within the hidden gutters of the building. The issue was
addressed in 2018, and resurfaced in 2020. The ongoing seepage has caused moisture to
move to the interior of the building at the second-floor northern-most section of the

building, flowing to the first-floor windows.












Search Result for ALLEGANY COUNTY

View Map View GroundRent Recdemption View GroundRent Registration

Account identifler: District - 14 Account Number - 006141

Owner Information
Owner Name: CHAMBER OF COMMERCE INCW MD Use: COMMERCIAL

Principal Resldence: NO
Malling Address: 24 FREDERICK ST Deed Reference:  /00465/ 00870
CUMBERLAND MD 21502-2329
Location & Structure Information
Premises Address: N LIBERTY-BEDFORD ST Legal Description: N LIBERTY & BEDFCRD
_ e CUMBERLAND 2}502-0000 e STS33X36
Map: Grid: Parcel: Neighborhood:  Subdivisiom: Section: Block Lot Assessment Year Plat Ne:
0104 0000 71658 _ 1000301 9000 202 Plat Ref:
Town: CUMBERLAND
Primary Structure Bullt Above Grade Living Area Finished Bassment Area Property Land Area County Use
1875 . 1,800 SF ) o 1191 SF _ - pm
StoriesBasementType ExterlorQualityFull/Half BathGarageLast Notice of Major Improvements
GOVERNMENT BUILDING/ c3
Value Information
Base Value Value Phase-in Assessments
As of As of Asof
oyoi/201 07/01/2022 07/01/2023

Land: 10,000 10,000
improvements 84200 87,800
Total: 94,200 97,800 96,600 97,800
Preferential Land: o 0

Transfer Information
Seller: Date: Price:
Seller: Date; Price:
Type Deed: Deed2:
Seller: Date: Price:
Type: Deedl: Deed2:

Exemption Information

Partinl Exempt Assessmants: Class 07/01/2022 07/01/2023
County: 000 000
State: 000 0.00
Municipak 000 0.00/0.00 0.000.00

Homestead Application Information
Homastesd Appllcation Status: No Application
Homeowners' Tax Credit Application Informatlon
Homeowners' Tax Credit Applicetion Status: No Application Date:



CITY O}
C UMBERLAND
. DEPARTMENT OF con;:nu;i:v :)EVELDPMENT

e o

YLAND

Permit Number: COA22-000026
Approval Date: 08/30/2022

$7N. LIBERTY STREET, CUMBERLAND, MD 20502 = PHONE 30i-759-6442 » FAX301-73%-6432 = TDD 800-735-2258

www,.cumberandmd. gov

Certificate 6_f Appropriateness Permit

Permit issued a8 per plans and subject to all applicable Presetvations Guldelines, Clty Codes and regulations.

‘Project Location: 507 WASHINGTON ST - 1
MD Prop, #: 06027407 Date applied: 068/26/2022
Owner: COURTNEY WILLIAM H-ALLEINEH || Work expected to begin: 08/30/2022
’ TR
(| Applicant: Courtney Rentals Contractor: Flelding Construction
Address; 51t Weshington 8t Address: ;?OSOI;MMM Ave Cumbarland, MD ,
Clty/State/Zip: Cumbsriand MD 21502 City/State/Zp:
| Phone: Phone: .
Emall: Emal:
| MD Master Plumber License #:
Quantity: ..  tDeseription ‘Amount (o
Qg:;ﬂﬁm of Appropriateness Raview 3000  30.00
[Praject Description: — ==
507 Washinglon St .
Acminitrative Approval for repiacementn-Kind repairs. — =
| &
Lo Signature / Date

[STATEMENT: | hereby agree to comply with all regulations which are applicable hereto, and further agres that the proposed work shall be faithfully carred out as 1

dascribed on.thla request and as shown on the plans accompanying same, and not otherwise, This application hereby expires six months following the file data if no
action Is taken to start specified work. Also, this application will expire slx months following the flie date if the appilcant fails to provide additional Information as
requested by the HPC or lis staff in order for the Commission to render a decislon. The appiication ls active for two years. |

L Sgee g




City of Cumberiand - Dept. of Community Development
Internal Routing Sheet

Permit or Review #: COA22-000026

Permit or Raview Type: Certificate of Appropriateness
Project Location: 507 WASHINGTON ST CUMBERLAND, MD 21502

Applicant Contact Information: Name: Courtney Rentals
Address: 511 Washington St

City/State/Zip: Cumberiand MD 21502
Phone:
Email:

Coniractor Contact Information: Company Name: Flelding Construction

Contact: Elllott Flelding

Address: 400 Piedmont Ave
City/State/Zip: Cumberland, MD 21502
Phone: 240-727-4679

Email:

Date of Application: 08/26/2022
Work Description: (narrative box)
507 Washington St

Amount Pald: 0.00
Amount Due: 30.00



CoRAR - 00002

o, Cl ty o f Cumberlan d o Administrative Review o HP Commisslon Review

Department of Community Development = 57 N. Liberty Street = Cumberiand, MD 21502 » www.cumberiandmd.gov
Ruth Davis Rogers, Historic Preservation Planner ¢ 301-759-6431 = ruth davis-rogers@cumberlandmd.gov

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS PERMIT APPLICATION

AND/OR REQUEST FOR CHANGE AMENDMENT RELATED TO AN EARLIER COA (WITHIN 2 YEARS)
This application Is required for ALL exterior work on properties that are located within the Canal Place Preservation District (Cumberland's locally
zoned historic district). The application will be reviewed by the Historlc Preservation Commission. Examples Include additlons, aiterations, awnings,
roofs, doors, painting, porches, fences, siding, signage, window replacement, demoiition, and new construction. Please note that you do not need
to separatelv submit this form If you are entering your request through the City of Cumberland’s Online Permit Portal - accessed at

www.cl. .md. mm | If you do not already have a portal account, you will need to create one and then please
use the same account for any future permlt/revlew applications, rental licenses, and pavilion reservations, _Z M e .
Project Address: y 5:07 ua's SN LA 9}" Tax ID # <2ib. - 2" 7/’%

The Tax ID # can ba found on your tax bill or by visiting www.dat.5 pd.us / Real Property / Real Property Search. If you are using the permit portal, you may use the
search function to select your property account number. When ¢f tion is befng done and several property account numbers are Involved, permit must be entered
under the accourt of the maln structure referencing other accouhis.ir a separate permit will he required per each property of record).

COA #

RCA #
Application Date "&/ Z@/ 7T S P
Applicant Name_ ©% w’a W illgion - B et Conrtrs 7Phone
[} Washalen 7.

3
Applicant Address (if different than project address) = ﬂ.@,ﬁ
Fax Emall Cﬂvﬁhﬂf & M f YA

Contractor Name (If applicable) L 7/ xa}L" f" 4 )J My (‘i—wd»\“*‘#“( Phone (A0 )72‘7 1 b 2
Contractor Address /99 -P MML ﬁpw C«iw Mmall ‘A“U """h coniriny
Summarized Description of Project (please add extra pages, if needed) -f-’_:: r)ru'.. wﬁhwd%'f)i [&s)

ww‘i -en™

Attach a full written scope of work Use reverse side or attach additional pages, If needed >
Attach photographs of the site and structure

As it pertains to the application/project scope of work, include the following and consult with HPC staff if you require
assistance (please note that all of the following might not pertain to your application):

e Facade Elevations ¢ Digital Renderings, when available
* Sample of Proposed Materials ¢ Color Scheme/Paint Chips
¢ Scaled Drawings e Manufacturer's Cut-Sheets or Product Specifications

Provide one (1) complete original copy of all supplementary materials (in hardcopy if applying in person; upload digitatly
if using the portal).

Pay a non-refundable Certificate of Appropriateness review fee of $30.00 - payable at time of application either in
person or online.

Apply for any relevant Building, Sign, and Occupancy Permits through the City (fees apply)

The HPC meets the second Wednesday of each month and complete applications are due the first Wednesday of each
month before 4:00 p.m. You {(or a representative) are required to attend the meeting scheduled for your COA review.
Preservation Guidelines can be found on the City of Cumberland website at www.cumberlandmd.zov. Navigate to
Historic Preservation Commission and then to Revised Guidelines.

To apply online go to citizenserve.com/Cumberiand An HPC brochure Is available

Do not begin work untll written approval is recelved from HPC Staff, and; if the project requires additional bullding,
sign, or occupancy permits, all applicable permits must also have been applled for separately and then approved
by the Code Compliance Manager or designated representative.




Eliat Fielding 400 Piedmont Avenue 240-727-4679
Cumberiand, MD 21502

I propose hereby to furnish materials and iabor — complete in accordance with above specifications, for the sum of
Total Price: §

Per project:
50% dewn to start:
Final 56% remainder payment at completion:

Above includes all taxes, labor and materials
All materials arc gusranteed to he specified. Afl work to be completed in workmantike mauner by ticensed
contractors according to standard practices. Any alteration or deviation from above specifications involving extra
costs will be executed only upon written orders, and will become an extra charge over and above the estimate. All
agreements contingent upon strikes, accidents or delays beyond oar control. Owner to carry fire, tormado and other
necessary insurance. We have our own liability insurance. In the event Fielding Construction is not paid according
to the terms of the contract, the home owner will be liable for attorney fees and any other costs incurred by Fielding
Constraction In the collection process.

Acceptance of Cantract — The above prices, specifications and conditions are satisfactory and hereby accepted. You
are authorized to do this work as specified. Payment will be made as outlined above.

Date of acceptance:

Buyer X
Contractor X

Paint materials include:
6 Gallons of kilz primer
6 Gallons of Sherwin Williams’s semi-gloss exterior white for the columns.

16 Gallons of SW Brown. I plan to take a large piece in to get paint matched to keep the exact
original color.

3-5 Gallons of water based wood and grain filler,




Eliot Ficlding 400 Picdmont Avenne 240-727-4679
Cumberland, MD 21502

RESPECT

ssmece FIELDING CONSTRUCTION sosvems:
www.fieldingconstruct.com - MHICE 105208

On behalf of W+A Courtnzy 511 Washington St.

Bob and Julie Courtney

507 Washington 5.

Cumberland, Md.

.Ihaveworked a i for The work to be done includes:

PR Replace 10 columns, plus one half column with 12”x10’ round tapered new resin
colomns with 12 Doric base and a 9 Scamaozzi cap from HB&G. Caulk, prime and
paint SW white. Total labor and materials = $18,900.00

} 2. Scape, canlk, putty, primc and paint (SW brown) the porch header from the drip edge to
the porch ceiling, Replace a few rotten boards and remove metal patches. Contain our
mess with scaffolding and do a fotal clean up. Total Jabor and materials = $12,200.00

¥ 3. Replace the porch skirt boards, stop molding and both Iattice sides. Prime and paint (SW
brown). Total Iaber and materials = $1.875.00

4. Point bricks/ random holes in the block. Total laber and materials = $250.00

5. Scrape, puity, and paint the dental molding from the back all the way across the front.
Replace rotten boards as needed, corners etc. Flash the facia edge and paint (SW brown).
Take down 2-3 blocks to clean-up and reinstall. Rent a man lift for 3% floor work and do
a total clean-up. Total labor and materials = $5,900.00

6. Scape, caulk, putty, patch and paint (SW brown) 10 windows on the second story. Also
paint the accent stone above the windows (SW brown). Replace the flashing on the
bathroom window. Total labor and materials = $4,700.00

7. Scrape, putty, patch, and paint (SW brown) the 3™ floor gable to the left, including the
window trim. Use man lift. Total labor and materials = $1,550,00

¢ & Scrape, caulk, putty, patch and paint (SW brown) the 1* floor side room siding and trim
to the left. Total Iabor and materials = $1,750.00

9. Replace the long rotten trim boards on the 2™ story tri-window, new plexiglass/g-round,
trimmed in, Match trim pieces the best I can from Solid Wood in Flintstone, Md. Scrape,
putty, patch, canlk and paint (SW brown). Total labor and materials = $4,200,00

10. Replace the rotten boards as needed on the 3™ story windows and trim. Re-glaze, Scrape,
caulk, patty, patch and paint (SW brown). Remove and fix all metal patches. Flash any
'wood touching the roof. Use man Lift. Total laber and materials = $10,200.00

Total Labor and materisls = $61,525.00

Sr=pn & d Hos w222 du nat g?&cjaozs.







j SLisy iy whald



.m
_ n?e\ :-r:___,fa




Scamozzi cap






City of Cumberland - Dept. of Community Development
Internal Routing Sheet

Permit or Review #:  CQA22-000028

Permit or Review Type: Certificate of Appropriateness
Project Location: 27 N CENTRE ST CUMBERLAND, MD 21502

Applicant Contact Information: Name: Sandra Saville
Address: 27 North Centre Street
City/State/Zip: Cumberland MD 21502
Phone: (240) 727-0952
Email: sandisaville@gmail.com

Contractor Contact Information: Company Name:
Contact:
Address:
City/State/Zip:
Phone:
Email:

Date of
Application: 09/08/2022

Work Description: (narrative box)

COA project to paint metal trim on front marquee and front side of building. Color to be same as is currently -
SW 6174 Andiron. Adding vinyl letters to marquee on front 'Ottaviann's Tasting Room' and sides "Lounge'.
{Font tbd.}

Amount Paid; 0.00
Amount Due: 30.00

Paymnt to come (Had check in-hand but incorrect amount)
Contractor names need verified...Terk Poney and Steve Shreve?? (believed to NOT be licensed)

Misc. Building Permit is being entered by TLH.



. : Clty Of Cumbeﬂand o Administrative Review 0 HP Commission Review

Department of Community Development = 57 N. Liberty $treet = Cumberland, MD 21502 = www.cumberlandmd.gov
Ruth Davis Rogers, Historlc Preservation Planner e 301-759-6431 = ruth davis-rogers@cumberlandmd.gov

CERTIFICATE OF APPROPRIATENESS PERMIT APPLICATION

AND/OR REQUEST FOR CHANGE AMENDMENT RELATED TO AN EARLIER COA (WITHIN 2 YEARS)
This application Is required for ALL exterlor work on properties that are located within the Canal Place Preservation District {Cumberland’s locally
zoned historlc district). The application will be reviewed by the Historic Preservation Commission. Examples include additlons, alterations, awnings,
roofs, doors, painting, porches, fences, slding, signage, window replacement, demolition, and new construction. Please note that you do not need
to separately submit this form If you are entering your request through the City of Cumberland’s Online Permit Portal - accessed at

www.cl.cumberland.md.us/150/Community-Development If you do not already have a portal account, you will need to create one and then please

use the same account for any future permit/review applications, rental licenses, and pavllion reservations.

Project Address: TaxiD# 2 - SOTOOGS

The Tax iD # can be found on yo rtax blll or by vlsh:lns WWW. dit.mu md.us / Real Property / Real Property Search. If you are using the permit portal, you may use the
search function to select your property account number. When construction Is being done and several property account numbers are Involved, permit must be entered
under the account of the main structure referencing other accounts {or a separate permit will be required per each property of record).

COA# AA-003A%

RCA #
Application Date ‘\‘ = o
Applicant Name Y Phone_ "4 A

Applicant Address (if different than project address)

Fax Emaili@hm_@a,@ - U

Contractor Name (if applicable) Phone

Contractor Address Email

Summarized Descriptlon of Project (please add extra pages, If needed)h_mdglmghm;_

Attach photographs of the site and structure

As it pertains to the application/project scope of work, include the following and consult with HPC staff if you require
assistance {please note that all of the following might not pertain to your application):

e Fagade Elevations o Digital Renderings, when available
o Sample of Proposed Materials e Color Scheme/Paint Chips
e Scaled Drawings o Manufacturer’s Cut-Sheets or Product Specifications

Provide one (1) complete original copy of all supplementary materials (in hardcopy If applying in person; upload digitally
if using the portal).

Pay a non-refundable Certificate of Appropriateness review fee of $30.00 - payable at time of application either in
person or online.

Apply for any relevant Building, Sign, and Occupancy Permits through the City (fees apply)

The HPC meets the second Wednesday of each month and complete applications are due the first Wednesday of each
month before 4:00 p.m. You {or a representative) are required to attend the meeting scheduled for your COA review.

Preservation Guidelines can be found on the City of Cumberland website at www.cumberlandmd.gov. Navigate to
Historic Preservation Commission and then to Revised Guidelines.
To apply online go to citlzenserve.com/Cumberiand An HPC brochure s available

Do not begin work until written approval Is received from HPC Staff, and; If the project requires additional bullding,
sign, or occupancy permits, all applicable permits must also have been applled for separately and then approved
by the Code Compliance Manager or designated representative.










(0UNCTL A

i,i,l ; ,

I

[
==
==
>
==
"
(&
=
==
==
=




